Oliphant, Michael FIN:EX

From: FIN OFFICE FIN:EX

Sent: October 3, 2023 9:36 AM

To: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Cc: Oliphant, Michael FIN:EX; FIN OFFICE FIN:EX
Subject: Correspondence Issue Report - September 2023

Good morning,

Please find below Finance’s Key Issues:

September Issues:

ISSUE RECIEVED DIVISION (Majority)
Property Tax 13 RD

BC Assessment 11 PLD
Freeman on the Land 5 RD and MCS
Home Owner Grant 4 RD
Speculation and Vacancy Tax 4 RD
Provincial Sales Tax 4 PLD

Medical Services Plan 3 RD

Cost of Living 2 PLD
Property Transfer Tax 2 RD

First Nations 2 PLD

Correspondence Team Lead

Freedom of Information and Correspondence Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Finance

778 698-9160
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From: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

To: Monroe, Danielle FIN:EX
Cc: Silverio, Lisa FIN:EX;
EIN:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Correspondence Issue Report - September 2023
Date: October 3, 2023 9:54:36 AM

:EX; Bailey, Sarah FIN:EX; Brown, Edena FIN:EX; Wood, Heather

Good morning,

Please find below Finance’s Key Issues:

mber |

ISSUE RECIEVED | DIVISION (Majority)
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
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